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Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Curtis J. Williams, Public Utility Analyst IV, Office of Industry Development & Ctf 
Market Analysis 

Docket No. 20210049-TP - Document Filing 

Please file the attached email response to questions from Sprint/T-Mobile m Docket No. 
20210049-TP. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thank You. 
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Debra Betton

From: Curtis Williams
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2021 3:26 PM
To: Debra Betton
Cc: Cayce Hinton; Greg Fogleman; Charles Murphy; Lee Eng Tan
Subject: Docket No. 20210049-TP - Clerk Document Filing
Attachments: ClerkMemo-EmailResponse-Sprint-ClarificationQuestions.docx

Debra, 
 
Please file the attached memorandum, and email response below in Docket No. 20210049‐TP. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Thank you 
 
 

From: Curtis Williams  
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2021 3:06 PM 
To: 'Branch, Jeffrey' <Jeffrey.Branch@t‐mobile.com> 
Cc: Kezele, Karen <Karen.Kezele@t‐mobile.com>; Charles Murphy <cmurphy@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Greg Fogleman 
<GFoglema@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Cayce Hinton <CHINTON@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Lee Eng Tan <LTAN@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; 
Debra Betton <DBetton@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 20210049‐TP ‐ Request for Proposals 
 
Jeffrey, 
 
Thank you for the questions. Please see the responses below. 
 

1. Would the State consider removing the restriction on roaming and guest options for Captioned Telephone 
(CapTel) users?  The ability to bring a CapTel to Florida and use it in the State provides functionally equivalent 
options to those who visit the state for extended periods. (Section B-20. Captioned Telephone Voice Carry-Over) 
 
Response: Substantive changes to the Request for Proposals (RFP) are not permitted post Florida Public 
Service Commission approval. Per the RFP, roaming and guest options are not allowed. 
 

2. Would the State consider removing the requirement for initialing these items in the checklist? (Section E – 
Checklist Items 50-55) 
 
Response: Because the items have been intentionally left blank and no points are awarded for these 
items,  Proposals will not be affected based on initialing or not initialing Checklist Items 50‐55. 
 

 
 
Curtis J. Williams 
Public Utility Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard | Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Office: (850) 413‐6924 | Email: cjwillia@psc.state.fl.us 
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From: Branch, Jeffrey <Jeffrey.Branch@t‐mobile.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 24, 2021 1:38 PM 
To: Curtis Williams <CJWillia@PSC.STATE.FL.US> 
Cc: Kezele, Karen <Karen.Kezele@t‐mobile.com> 
Subject: Docket No. 20210049‐TP ‐ Request for Proposals 
 
Good morning Curtis, 
 
Below are the questions from our team in regard to Docket No. 202100049 – FL TRS RFP. 
 
 

RFP Sect  Question 

Section B. The Service to be 
Provided, 20. Captioned 
Telephone Voice Carry-Over 

Would the State consider removing the 
restriction on roaming and guest options for 
Captioned Telephone (CapTel) users?  The 
ability to bring a CapTel to Florida and use it in 
the State provides functionally equivalent 
options to those who visit the state for 
extended periods. 

Checklist items 50-55 
“Intentionally Left Blank” 

Would the State consider removing the 
requirement for initialing these items in the 
checklist? 

 
 
Have a great week!  
 
 
Jeffrey Branch 
Accessibility: Account Executive 

   
Direct 813-774-6362 | Mobile 727-667-8657 | jeffrey.branch@t-mobile.com 
For more information on T‐Mobile Accessibility 
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